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Sweenez‘ Sarﬂ ] ) - ——————————eeas

From: Shearn, Jason R| ] b6 -1, 3
Sent: Thursday, October 25 2012 5:46 m b7Cc -1, 3
To: Sweeney, Sara[—]

Subject: . Fw: 10.25.17 Final Settlement Agreement

Attachments: Settlernent Agreement w Bubba v 6.pdf

From: Kristy Rosser { ]
Yo: Shearn, Jason R,
Sent: Thu Oct 25 17:32:35 2012

Subject: 10.25.12 Final Settlernent Agreement

10/25/2012 2:32 PM b6 -4

Here you go ' . b7C -4
Ke ’

From| l

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 12:42 PM

To: Bavid Houstan] i

Subject: Final Settlement Agreement
David and Steghen;

Attached is what { befieve is the final draft of the Settlement Agreement batween Terry and Bubba, Please
note the following last minute changes:

1. The settiement payment was reduced from $8,000 to $5.000;

2. Bubba will read the apology twice, in two momings, rather than 4 times in fwo momings;

3. Terry may not seek fo &iminatiy prosecute Bubba “directly or indirectly” [this was never an issue);

4. “{Ba rights fransfer does not include footage bf Terry In currently existing commercially-rel leased
videos/DVDs previously published by Bubba. Notwithstanding, all rights in the sex tapes are being

transferred to Terry, and all other footage of Terry not contained in commercially-released
videos/DVDs.

Obviously these changes are subject to Terry's approval. | have not spoken to him or David about these.

David, please confirm to me that these changes are acceptable to Terry, and Stephen, please confirm the
same from Bubba. Once everyone has given final approval, please get the signatures of Terry and Bubba, so
that we can finalize this agreement by close of business tomorrow. Thank you both for your cooperation.

[ ]

b6 -4
b7C -4
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Los Angeles, California 90064

E-Mail] b6 -4
Web: blC -4
Bin:

This message containg information that may be confidentiatl and privifeged. Unless you are the addressee {or
authorized to recaive a-mails for the addressee), you may not use, copy or discloze to anyene this message or any
information contained in this message. If you have recsived this message in errar, please advise the sender by reply
e-mail i prd delete the meassags. Thank you.

IRS Circtdar 230 Disclosure: To ensurs compliance with requirements imposad by U.5. Treasury Regulation Circuiar
230, we inform you that any 1.5, federal tax advite contained in this communication {Including any attachments} is
net intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avolding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or {ii} promoting, marketing or recommanding to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herain.
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This Settlement Agrecmeﬁt is between Tarry Bollea {*Terry”™) and Bubba Clem
{“Bubba"™) as of October 25, 2012. The parties agree as follows:

{. Bubba will not mention Terry Bollea (“Hulk Hogan™) on the radie or to any
mertber of the press either directly or indirectly, unless the statement is positive about Terry
and/or unless Terry is a subject in the media concerning a newsworthy incident, excluding the
sex tape scandal, and the statenrent by Bubba about Terry is efther positive or peutral. Bubba
will not disparage Terry in any way to any person or entity. Bubba will not make any paredy
songs, radio skits, videos, or related content about Terry in any way. The statement set forth in
Paragraph 8 bejow will be Bubba’s only statement regarding Terry and the sex tape scandal;
Bubba will not make any other public statements regarding that subject, either directly or
indirectly.

2. The parties will not disparage one ancther. Notwithstanding, Terry will be
permitted to talk to the press to correct or clarify any false statements, allegations, rumors,
innuendo, etc. and will be pérmitted to state the truth, namely, that he had no knowledge of the
taping of hiz sexual encounter with Heather Clem, was not involved at all with the taping, was

RST Rvelved aUEIT widt releasing oF leaking any videvof it was novinvotved ataltin any efforty—— o o
to try t6 exploit any video of it, but just the oppesite, has been actively and consistently working

to obtain and destroy all cupies of the video and to punish those involved since Gawker.cop first

posted the video. Notwithstanding, Terry will not make any disparaging statements shout

Bubba, other than to correct and clarify the facts as discussed above.

3, Bubba will maintain total confidentiality of alf information regarding Terry and
his family members as to all third partxes mcludmg matters congerning Terry’s and his family’s
personal life, career, finances, heath issues, sexual issues, ete.

4, Bubba will filly cooperate with Terry, his mumel faw enforcement, prosecutors,
and others as to all matters relevant to locating and prosecuting all persons who were involved in
leaking or releasing the video(s) invelving Terry and Heather, and also pursuing Gawker and its
affiliated people and companies with criminal and civil prosecution, and any other companies -
and individuals invelved in posting, disteibuting or exploiting the video{s). Bubba and his
counsel will not communicate with or assist Gawker or its counsel in any way, except as required
by law pursnant to a duly served subpoena from a court of competent jurisdiction,

5. Effective as of Outober 1, 2012, Bubba will transfer to Terry all of his rights, title
and interest, including copyrights and all other intellectual property rights, in all video content of
Terry, including the sex tape(s). The only exception to this transfer will be copyrights in
commercialiy-released videotapes and DVDs that Bubba hias published prior to Qctober 1, 2012,
Sex tapes and related content are not part of this exclusion (Bubba never caused them to be
published), and therefore, Bubba is transferring to Terry all of this right, title and interest in
connection with all sex tapes and related content involving Terry. Bubba will fully cooperate
with Terry and his counsel in pursuing copyright infringement and related claims against ali
persons using such content without Terry’s permission. Cooperation wonld include, without

11389447 : ?age fofd
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hmltnt!cm executing any copyright documents consistent with the foregoing, including the
transfer agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. Terry will use the aforementioned rights to the
sex tape{s) and related content to have all such content removed from public view and destroyed.
Terry has no interest in, and will not seek to, exploit such content in any way. Bubba represents
and watranis that he owns all or at Jeast ong half of the copyrights in the sex tape(s) and related
content of Terry and Heather, and that he has not assigned or licensed any rights in such content
{o ary persons or entities.

6. Bubba will turn over 108% of al} information, documents, electronic fi ies, videns,
videotapes, audmtapcs, and other materials concerning the sex tape(s?, mc§udmg all copies and
reproductions thereof, in his possession, custody or control concerning in any way Terry or his
family members, including the creation, storage, transportation, release, d:ssemmatmn and
exploitation thereof.

7. Bubba repmsents and watrants that he haﬁ no role Whatsnever in the reieaéc
' mc[udmg the sex Lape{s}

8.  Simubtancously with the execution of this settlement agreement, Bubba will
provide a signed written apology to Terry in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B (the text of
which is stated below), and Bubba also will read the statement verbatim on the air as follows:
Bubba will read the statement during his syndicated morning radio show, The Bubba the Love
Sponge Shaw a total of two times during the week of October 29, 2012, The statement will be
read on consceutive weekday mornings, one day at or about 7:00 a.m., and the following day at
or about 7:30 aw. Bubba will deliver the on-air statement in a sincere and heartfelt manner.
The written/on-gir staternent will read as follows:

*After further hwastigation, | am now convinced that Hulk Hogan was unaware of the
presence of the fecording device In my badroom. | am convinced he had no knowledge
that he was being taped, Aﬁd‘rﬁonaliy, I am serigin that he had no role in the release of
the viden, 0 is my belief that Terry is not mmived ami has not ever been mva!\fed in

way Regrettabiy, when Huik fited the iawsunt agamsi me, | ;nshnuhvely want on the
offensive. The things that | said about him were not rue. | was wrong and | am deeply
sorry for my reaction, and for the additional pain that it caused Hulk on top of the pain
that he was already feeling from having learned that he was taped without his
kriowledge, and the public release of the video.

| am commiited to helping Hulk and his attorneys find whoever is responsible for the
release of the tape and holding them accountable to the fullest extent of the [aw.”

§.  The parties will keep the terms of this settlement agreement, except for Exhibits A
and B, strictly confl dential except as follows:

a. The parties may disclose the terms to their respective legal counsel,
business managers, accountants and tax preparers, on a nesd to know basis only;

11389411 Page 2 of 4
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b. To Heather Clem’s counsel and Heather solely for purposes of resolving
the dispute and lawsuit between Terry and Heather, and provided that those who are dxscioscd
the mtormatmn agree in advancs fo maintain its confidentiality;

e As required by law, such as a suhpoena or other legal device compelling
the production of the informstion, provided that the party seeking to disclose the information in
connection with same gives the other party to this agreement pmmpt advance notice to allow it to
w:,ek a protective order or other legal protection;

: d. As the parties may otherwise agree in advance pursuant to a fuliy-
executed written agreement.

10,  Bubba will promptly turn over 1o Terry's legal counsel 100% of all documents,
materials, photos, videos, electronic content of all kinds, and other materials in his possession,
custody or control that pertain in any way to Terry and his family members, other than court
filings in this lawsuit and communications afier October 1, 2012 regarding the underlying
disputs, lawsnit and settlement. Bubba will certify under penalty of perjury that all such
documents and materials in his possession or legal contrel {including within the possession of his
cwrrent and former agents and represenmtwes} have been tumed over 1o Temy's legal mume!

11, Bubba will pay Terry the sum of $5,000, in two consecutive mcmthi}* mstaﬂmeni
payments of $2,500 each, commeneing on November |, 2012, to help reimburse Terry for the
legal and PR costs that Terry hax been required fo incur in connection with the release of the
video. Bubba represents that he does not have substantial assets, and that the payment described
in this paragraph is a substantial payment for him, based ou his limited assets.

12.  The parties hereby release one another as to all claims and causes of action that
each party may have against the other, provided that the other party remains in compliance with
his obhgatmns under this settlement agreement, including his representations and warranties
herein, If & party matetially breaches his obligations under this settloment, including his’
representations and warranties, then the injured party would be permitted to void the release and
re-file claims, and the pendency of the release would serve to toll all applicable statutes of

Timitations as fo sll applicable claims. I either party breaches the agreement, they will have §
days from the date of notice of the breach to cure the breach. In the event Terry fails to curg a
breach, he will reimburse Bubba the $5,000 that was paid pursuant to paragraph 11 above.

13, Upon the full execution of this settlement agreement, Terry will dismiss his state
court {awsuit against Bubba without prejudice pending their respective ongoing compliance with -

each party’s obligations under the settlement. Additionally, Terry agrees not to sue the Bubba
Radio Network and any of its affiliates or licensess, including, but not {imited to, Cox Radio,
Inc., Beasley Broadeast Group, Ing,, LM Communications 11 of South Caroling, Inc., 10 World
Media, Inc., and all of the Bubba Radio Network and affiliates” respective employees, agents,
and apparent agents, in connection with any of the comments made on air prior fo the entering of
this agresment. Terry also will withdraw any and all 770 notices filed against the Bubba Radio
Network and any of its affilistes.

11389411 Page 3 of 4
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14, Terry agress not to pursue the prosecution of criminal charges, either state or
federal, directly or indirectly, against Bubba. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Terry is permitted
to cooperate with investigators, law enforcement and prosecntors 1o the extent necessary to
prosecute anyone involved in the theft, release, publication and exploitation of the sex fape(s).

- Additionally, Bubba agress fo cooperate with investigators, law enforcement and prosecutors to
the extent necessary 1o prosecuts anyone invelved in the thefi, release, publication and
exploitation of the sex tape(s).

This fetter and its contents are highly confidential and inadmissible in all proceedings for
alf purposes, including without Himitation, pursuant to Florida Evidence Code section 90.408,
" Pederal Rule of Evidence 408, and all other relafed statutes, laws, and court rules.

Nothing contained hereln is intended as, nor should it be deemed to constinte, a waiver,

release, relinquishiuent or admission as to any rights, remedies, claims or causes of action,
whether legel or equitable, all of which are hereby expressly reserved.

Date: October |, 2012

Terry Bollea
Date: Qctober 2002
_ Buobhba Clem
PHI8945. ' Page49f4
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EXHIBIT A

RIGHTS TRANSFER AGREEMENT

For good and valuable consideration set forth in that certain Settfement Agreement between

Bubba Clem (“Bubba”) and Terry Bollea (p/k/a Hulk Hogan) (“Terry™) dated as of October 25,
2012, Bubba hereby transfers (o Terry all of Bubba's rights, title and interest, inchuding without
hmstatmn all mpyrrghts trademarks and all other mteiiecmai propsrty nghts, in ami to any and

without limitation all vsdeo{v,) depxctmg Terry engaged in sexual relations with Heather Ciem
“{such works, slong with the exception stated in the following two sentences, are collectively
teferred 1o hereln the “Works™). The only exception to this rights transfer will be copyrights in
commercially-released videotapes and DVDs that Bubba has published priot to October 1, 2012,
Sex tapes and related content are not part of this exclusion {Bubba never caused them to be
* . published), and therefore, this Rights Transfer Agreement expressly inchades all of Bubba's
rights in connection with all sex tapes and related content involving Terry.

Bubba represents and warrants to Terry that he owns all, or af least ons half of all, copyrights in '
oo ey (0 thie-Wotksand thet-he-hasnevertransferred-such-rights-to-anyoneynor-licensedo-anyone -
any rights associated with the Works.,

This Rights Transfer Agreefnem is made as of October 1, 20132 (the “Effective Date™), and
- applies to all rights, title and interest owned or scquired by Bubba from the bﬁgmmng of time
until the present i connection with the Works.

Should Bubba acquire any right, title or interest in or to the Works, or any of them, afier the
Effective Date, then all such rights, title and interest will automatically revert to Terry, unless
Terry expressly states that he does not wish to acquire such rights in a writing signed by Terry,

Bubba agrees to cooperate with Terry in connection with the enforcement of copyrights and
trademarks in conneetion with the Works, including without lmitation, signing docuraentation
consistent with the foregoing.

Agreed and accepted:

Bubba Clom aka Terry Bollea
Bubba the Love Sponge Clem aka Hulk Hogan
aka Todd Alan Clem ' _
HE IR Pags 3of 4
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EXHIBITB

BUBBA CLEM

October 29, 2012

Re: Public Apology to Hulk Hégan {Terry Bollea} and Retraction of Statements

After further investigation, I am now convinced that Hulk Hogan was
unaware of the presence of the recording device in my bedroom. 1am convinced
he had no knowledge that he was heing taped. Additionally, I am certain that he
had no ,réie in the release of the video. It is my belief that Terry is not involved,

and has not ever been involved, in trying to release the video, or exploit it, or
otherwise gain from the video's release in any way. Regreftably, when Hulk filed
the lawsuit against me, I instinctively went on the offensive. The things that T said
about him were not true. 1 was wrong and I am deeply sorry for my reaction, and
for the additional pain that it caused Hulk on top of the pain that he was already
feeling from having learned that he was taped without his knowledge, and the

. public release of the video.
I am committed to helping Hulk and his attorneys find whoever is
responsible for the release of the tape and holding them accountable to the fullest

extent of the law.

Sincerely,

1138941 4 Page 6 of 4

GAWKER-1102



